

LOXAHATCHEE RIVER DISTRICT

2500 JUPITER PARK DRIVE, JUPITER, FLORIDA 33458

TEL: (561) 747-5700

FAX: (561) 747-9929

D. Albrey Arrington, Ph.D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

loxahatcheeriver.org

ITB #24-004-00134 Simplex and Duplex LPSS Pump Stations

The following changes / clarifications have been made to the original Bid Documents. All Bidders must acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 in their Bid Response.

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes attached.

Bidder Questions & Responses:

1. We respectively request that you allow pumps manufactured by Hydromatic to be included in this project.

Response: Pumps are to be per District Standards.

2. Is this a supply only contract?

Response: Yes, please refer to bid documents which state "installation by others."

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Dr. Matt H. Rostock CHAIRMAN Kevin L. Baker BOARD MEMBER Gordon M. Boggie BOARD MEMBER Stephen B. Rockoff BOARD MEMBER Clinton R. Yerkes BOARD MEMBER

Water Reclamation - Environmental Education - River Restoration

ITB #24-004-00134 – Simplex and Duplex LPSS Pump Stations Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes January 23, 2024 2:00 PM

- 1. Introductions:
 - Owner Loxahatchee River Environmental Control District
- 2. Non-Mandatory Meeting:
 - Attendance will be recorded from TEAMS attendees.
- 3. Intent:
 - Inform bidders about project. Point out items of interest and ensure bidders understand what the project entails.
 - Nothing said in this meeting changes the Bidding Documents.
- 4. Scope: It is the District's intent and the purpose of these specifications to secure a qualified vendor to furnish materials and supplies necessary to provide Residential Simplex and Duplex Grinder Pump Stations, Commercial Duplex Grinder Pump Stations, and Commercial Duplex Low Flow Grinder Pump Stations for installation by others. The pump stations shall include all materials required as specified in District Standard Details LP-6 through LP-20 for a complete pump station, including valve box assembly and control panel, to be installed by others. Refer to Exhibit I included as part of the bid documents for District Standard Details LP-6 through LP-20.
 - To specify requirements for grinder pump stations and to cover the fabrication, assembly, shop testing, delivery of materials, equipment and appurtenances.
 - The vendor shall be the supplier of the submersible grinder lift station.
 - All equipment shall be furnished through the manufacturer of the submersible grinder lift station vendor who shall be responsible for the design, shop assembly, delivery and functioning of the equipment specified. The submersible grinder lift station manufacturer shall verify that each component of the grinder lift station system is compatible with all other components, that piping, conduit, conductor sizes are appropriate and that all devices necessary for proper operation of the equipment have been provided.
- 5. Contract Time
 - Refer to Special Conditions 4 Method of Ordering (Term Contract). Contract shall be issued for a term of twelve (12) months, with four possible 1-year extensions.
 - Refer to Special Conditions 7 Renewal Option with Escalator.
- 6. Standards and Specifications
 - All work shall comply with Loxahatchee River Environmental Control Districts Manual of Minimum Construction Standards and Technical Specification
- 7. Insurance requirements
 - Special Conditions Paragraph 8

- 8. Contractor Evaluation Report
 - Special Conditions Paragraph 9.
- 9. Bids are due via DemandStar by 2:15 pm local time (Eastern Standard Time) on January 30, 2024.
- 10. Bids may only be submitted via DemandStar.
- 11. Bids will be publicly opened in the Governing Board Room on January 30, 2024 at 2:15 pm.
- 12. Questions
 - Is this a supply only contract?
 - Pre-Bid Meeting Recording will be made available upon request.

Attendees:

Courtney Jones – Loxahatchee River District Sharyn Allen – Loxahatchee River District Juan Barreneche – Amici Engineering Contractor John Crush – Southeastern Pump Bill DeLuca – Jamie Underground , Inc Luis Cuartas – Southeastern Pump